From:

To:
Subject: FW: Seneca Army Deport SEDA 25 LTM Recommendations
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 11:17:09 AM

From: Moore, James T CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <James.T.Moore@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Sweet, Melissa L (DEC) <melissa.sweet@dec.ny.gov>

Cec: Heaton, Charles H Jr CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA) <Charles.H.Heaton@usace.army.mil>; Edge,
Helen K CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Helen.K.Edge@usace.army.mil>; Morse, Bob <Morse Bob@epa.gov>; Sergott, Mark S (HEALTH)
<mark.sergott@health.ny.gov>; Swartwout, John (DEC) <john.swartwout@dec.ny.gov>; Deming, Justin H (HEALTH)
<justin.deming@health.ny.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Seneca Army Deport SEDA 25 LTM Recommendations

Melissa
Thanks so much. Great to talk to you today and please be safe.
Jim

From: Sweet, Melissa L (DEC) [mailto:melissa.sweet@dec.ny.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Moore, James T CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <James.T.Moore@usace.army.mil>

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

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Seneca Army Deport SEDA 25 LTM Recommendations

Jim,
The NYSDEC has reviewed the Technical Memo regarding optimization of groundwater monitoring for VOCs at SEAD 25 at Seneca Army
Depot. The NYSDEC has no comments on the technical memo and accepts it.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Thank You,
Melissa

Melissa L. Sweet, PE

Project Manager, Division of Environmental Remediation

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway, 12th Floor, Albany, NY 12233-7015

P: (518) 402-9614 | F: (518) 402-9627 | melissa.sweet@dec.ny.gov <mailto:melissa.sweet@dec.ny.gov>
Blockedhttps://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ www.dec.ny.gov&d=DwIFAg&c=Nwf-

pp4xtYReOsCRVMS_LWHS54joYF7EKmrYIdfxIq10&r=pyECdHzbvgx3i8ljYLYdhY VaXTMd6SSGZfe7MTJrBh8 &m=dby45Q0m4sDIqFwplIXrsl-
HFh3nShd9yt78KpzLhSkA&s=dKNDpvt892DfKSOEHeCISeAUe53aG16-0zctU gQmAw&e= <Blockedhttp://www.dec ny.gov/>

From: Morse, Bob <Morse.Bob@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 1:52 PM

To: Moore, James T CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <James.T.Moore@usace.army.mil>; Sweet, Melissa L (DEC) <melissa.sweet@dec.ny.gov>;
Sergott, Mark S (HEALTH) <mark.sergott@health.ny.gov>

Cc: Heaton, Charles H Jr CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA) <Charles.H.Heaton@usace.army.mil>; Edge,
Helen K CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Helen.K.Edge@usace.army.mil>; Pocze, Doug <Pocze.Doug@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Seneca Army Deport SEDA 25 LTM Recommendations



ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.
Jim,

EPA has reviewed the draft SEAD-25 Groundwater Monitoring Optimization Tech Memo. We have no comments on the report or its
recommendations.

Bob

Bob Morse

Remedial Project Manager

USEPA Region 2

Superfund and Emergency Management Division Federal Facilities Section
290 Broadway 18th Floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

Phone: Office (212) 637-4331

Cell: 908-581-3791

From: Moore, James T CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <James.T.Moore@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Morse, Bob <Morse.Bob@epa.gov>; Melissa.Sweet (Melissa.Sweet@dec.ny.gov) <Melissa.Sweet@dec ny.gov>; Sergott, Mark S (HEALTH)
<mark.sergott@health.ny.gov>

Cec: Heaton, Charles H Jr CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA) <Charles.H.Heaton@usace.army.mil>; Edge,
Helen K CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Helen.K.Edge@usace.army.mil>; Moore, James T CIV USARMY CENAN (USA)
<James.T.Moore@usace.army.mil>

Subject: FW: Seneca Army Deport SEDA 25 LTM Recommendations

All

Please see the attached Technical Memorandum recommending an optimized long-term monitoring program for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene,
and xylene (BTEX) at the Fire Training and Demonstration Pad (SEAD-25) at Seneca Army Depot Activity in Romulus, New York.

This memo recommends a ramp down/close out strategy for monitoring wells for BTEX at SEAD-25.

The recommendations do not impact the ongoing PFAS investigation at this site. If you have any questions please let us know.
I hope that you all are safe and healthy.

Respectfully

Jim

James T. Moore, CPG PMP

FUSRAP Team Leader

Maywood Project Manager

Fort Monmouth BRAC Project Manager
Seneca Army Depot BRAC Project Manager

US Army Corps of Engineers, New York District
1-917-790-8230 Phone

1-212-264-1128 Fax

1-347-271-0226 Cell

NOTICE: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged and confidential information, and information that is
protected by, and proprietary to, Parsons Corporation, and is intended solely for the use of the addressee for the specific purpose set forth in this
communication. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should delete this message and all copies and backups
thereof. The recipient may not further distribute or use any of the information contained herein without the express written authorization of the
sender. If you have received this message in error, or if you have any questions regarding the use of the proprietary information contained therein,
please contact the sender of this message immediately, and the sender will provide you with further instructions.





